Docket No. 50-346 TOLEDO
-e EDISON

License No. NPF-3

JOE WILLIAMS, JR

Serial No. 1-630 Sonur‘vum Nuclear
{418) 248-2300
(419) 249.5223

April 4, 1986

Mr. James G. Keppler

Regional Administrator

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region III

799 Roosevelt Road

Glen Ellyn, IL 60137

Dear Mr. Keppler:

Enclosed are seven (7) copies of Temporary Modification T-10,438 to the
currently approved and effective "Industrial Security Plan," AD 1808.00,
for the Davis-Besse Nuclear Power Station. This revision incorporates
changes which do not decrease the effectiveness of the approved security
plan.

This revision is being submitted pursuant to 10 CFR SOZSA(b) as the
report containing a description of the change.

Application is being made to withhold the enclosed information from
public disclosure pursuant to 10 CFR 73.21. The attached enclosures con-
tain safeguards information.

Very truly yours,

JW:ARS:ds
Enclosures
cc: DB-1 NRC Resident Inspector (w/o) ¥S004_
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DOCUMENT AS DECONTROLLED
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